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	1
	Clarification on Tractor license. I have the tractor and slasher but they don't have the registration number, since they don't use the road I transport them, but I have a Business Registration Certificate (BRN) from the Traffic Department. Is it fine?
	You need to submit registration documents for your tractor.

	2
	To qualify for all categories do we need to have 4 supervisors or only one with all certificates? required?
	One supervisor is sufficient.


	3
	Can we tender for two categories due to the team Qualification, use one supervisor for both? 
	Yes you can, however preference will be given to suppliers who tender and qualify for all 4 categories.

	4
	Can we use one supervisor and one team for all four sections?
	Yes

	5
	If the above answer is yes, do we have to include the supervisor’s certificates for all sections?
	Yes,  We cannot assume that you will be using the same supervisor for all the categories.

	6
	What would you require as a proof that the trainings were done from Eskom accredited service provider? 

	Training service providers does not have to be Eskom accredited.  They just have to have their own accreditation number displayed on the certificate. 

	7
	Will you accept a certificate that has been written “ CONDUCT A CONTINUOUS RISK ASSESSMENT IN A WORKPLACE” for HIRA ? Data Matrix certificates are written like this and according to them this is HIRA.

	Yes

	8
	Will you accept HIGH RISK TREE FELLING certificate where you require Working at Heights certificates? 
	You need to either have WORKING AT HEIGHTS or FAS training.  High risk tree felling is not sufficient.

	9
	Minimum one (1): Tenseater
vehicle with
tow-bar to transport
personnel with an
Equipment Trailer
Or
Two (2) X (4X4)
Double cab bakkie with
passenger seats’ belts
fitted at the back as
well as the with towbar
Should I be having an 8-seater Vehicle with One (1) X (4X4) Double cab bakkie 
OR
8-seater Vehicle with  One (1) X Single Cab bakie and One (1) x (4X4) Double cab bakkies 
Will this be accepted?
	



Yes, it is acceptable.


	10
	Please assist with clarity on this matter. The SACPCMP certificate of the Safety officer has just expired on the 31 of March 2024 and it's only now that the member is planning to renew for the next 12 months.
Please advice if it would be permitted for Project of Timfanelo to submit such a recently expired certificate with an undertaking to renew the certificate and submit when appointed.
	All certificates should be valid at the time of tender closing as  specified in the clarification meeting.

	11
	The Tractor is not registered in terms of Natis cause it is presently working on the field. We have an Invoice from where we bought the tractor and the slasher.
	You need to submit registration documents for your tractor.


	12
	According to your list of returnables in page 27 to 29, there's no indication for under which category the NDA should be attached to.
	.  NDA??? It is not included under Technical Tender Evaluation.




